Illinois State University
University Curriculum Committee

TO: Provost, Deans, Department Chairs, School Directors, College Curriculum Committee Chairs, Academic
Affairs Committee, Program Directors, Graduate Curriculum Committee, University Registrar, and
University Curriculum Committee

FROM: Jeri Ryburn, Secretary, University Curriculum Committee

RE: Curricular Proposals for April

DATE: April 30, 2008

The following proposals are available in Moulton 101C. Written comments regarding undergraduate courses
should be directed to the University Curriculum Committee Secretary, 101C Moulton Hall, Campus Box 2202; at
Email: jdrybur@ilstu.edu. Any written comments should be received by May 14, 2008. Any undergraduate proposal
receiving objection(s) will follow the procedure outlined in the University Curriculum Committee Proposal
Preparation Package that can be found on the University Curriculum Committee Web site at:
www.ilstu.edu/depts/ucc/.

TEMPORARY COURSES (89, 93, 975)

ENG

389.25 PROFESSIONAL FIELD EXPERIENCE IN PUBLISHING

1-12 sem. hrs.
Exploring and analyzing off campus professional field experiences in Publishing and Publishing Studies.
Prerequisites: English major or minor, cumulative of 2.75 GPA, and junior/senior standing, or graduate
standing.

Respectfully Submitted by:
Jeri Ryburn, Undergraduate Catalog Editorial Assistant and
University Curriculum Committee Secretary
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